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Summer Leg [LK.K Auto)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 3:55 PM

Te: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10004238/KY || OI- SGY3978U (Blue) TP- SKE3026A I

Est:0.00 || Fastech

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SKE3026A. They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey their clients vehicle.
Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect,com.sg

Budget ted
Direct A’

insurance _

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Limited (Co. Reg. No, 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email Is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed In this emall and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email Is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte, Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may



be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Jason <Jason@fastecha uto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 3:42 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; Jenny Law <jenny.law@fastechauto.com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for PRS SKE3026A DOA:09/10/2019 (Third Party Claim) | | 10004238

Without Prejudice
Dear Ivy,
We will like to select Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jason Tang

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Hp: 98218445

jason@fastechauto.com.sg

Please note that it is a condition af any settlament reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim {if any) of the awner/
clatmant

From: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 3:12 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Ce: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; lenny Law <jenny.law@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: Request for PRS SKE3026A DOA:09/10/2019 (Third Party Claim)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir and Madam,

Your insured vehicle S6¥3978U.

Please kindly arrange PRS for SKE3026A.

Date of accident: 09.10.2019.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.



Best Regards .

Jason Tang

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Hp: 98218445

jasan@fastech auto.com.sg

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal Injury claim (If any) of the ownerf
claimant.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with. or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email Is unauthorised.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 11:04 AM

To: 'Ivy Ratilla’; assignments

Ce: SUR; 'Justin Wong'

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004238/KY || OI- SGY3978U (Blue) TP- SKE3026A |

Est:0,00 || Fastech

Dear lvy,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKE 3026A on 09/10/2019.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 4:07 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla' <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Justin Wong' <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004238/KY || OI- SGY3978U (Blue) TP- SKE3026A || Est:0.00 || Fastech

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regurds,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignmentsé kkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@bud irect.com.sg>

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004238/KY | | OI- SGY3978U (Blue) TP- SKE30D26A || Est:0.00 | | Fastech

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SKE3026A. They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey their clients vehicle.
Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,



i Usad Kia Carato Car for Sale in Singapaore, Krulss Auto - sgCarMar
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign

NewCars = (sed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forut

QosWeltAulo. . Some decisions don’t have o weigh heavili on

= - — & AN

T R—

Range v | [Deprecation v [2012 | [VehiceTpe v W

Home = Used Cars » Kruise Altp » Kig Ceratn Fore 1.6M 5K

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6M SX

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $22,800
Depreciation £7,330 Jyr Reg Date 30-Jan-2012

View models with similar depre (2yrs Imths 19days COE left)

Mileage 139,000 km (18.1k fyr) Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $738 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $18,175 as of today (change) oMy $£11,793
COE $48,112 ARF $11,793
Engine Cap 1,591 cc Power 91.2 kW (122 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,229 kg No, of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle  Mid-Sizad Sedan

Features

L.6L 4 Cylinders Infine 16 Valves DOHC Engine, 124Bhp, ABS, SRS Airbags, Knockdown Rear Seats. View specs of
the Kia Cerato Forte (20089-2013)

Shortist Compare
Accessories Report Error Mare
Leather Seats, Sports Rims, mnnmmmammm.mmwmm&m.
Solar Films.
Seller In tormation
wun COI'I'IPIHY Kruise o
New Arrivall 1 Owner Only! Rare 6 Speed Manual Unit, Well Maintained. Low Mileage Done. Come With One Mare w dealier's
FraeSewi:ingBefureHandw:r.Hasﬂean.lmmtﬁuHuWWrwﬂymm.mme = 31 vehs
View To Belleve. High Loan And Trade In Welcome! Please Call For A Viewing/Test Drive Appointment Now! Do
Yot Miss Before It's Gone, Address 61 Uibi Aw
Search ca
Category Location Automobi
JARF Car
Office No 6547151
- Contact Person(s) Colin
SIMfIArs Elden

hup::fm.sgmnmmmhmu_mnﬂnh.php‘?ll:l=ﬂ&udmm =1085 13



Tunw2one Used Kia Cerato Car for Sale in Singapore. Tim Bock Enterpriss - sgCariMart

sGC ABMART.CDM Login  Sigr

New Cars s Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Foru

tomie = Lised Cars = Tim Bock Enterprise » Kig Cerato Forte 1.GA Ex

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A EX

Financial Insurance Accessories Simllar Ressarch Photos Map
Price £24,800
Depreciation $8,490 fyr Reg Date 30-Jan-2012

View models with similar depre {2yrs 3mths 19days COE left)

Mileage 130,000 km (16.59k Jyr) Manufactured 2011
Road Tax $738 fyr Transmission Alito
Dereg Value $17,358 as of today (change) oMV 510,432
COE $48,112 ARF £10,432
Engine Cap 1,591 cc Power 91.2 kW (122 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,261 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan

Shortlist OMpay
FEBWI‘ES Report Error Firg
Powerful 1.6L DOHC Engine, Responsive Auto Transmission Gear Box, ABS, SRS Alrbags, Auto Climatic Aircon
Controls, Steering Control, Reverse Sensars. View specs of the Kia Cerato Forte (2009-2013)
Accessories Company Tim Boc
Factory Fitted Audio System, Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Side Mirrors With Indicators, Reverse Sensors, 10 Years o dtilers
Renew Can Be Arranged. s 10 vehs
Description Address IEII’J Turf ¢
100% Loan Available! 1 Owner. Excellent Condition Sporty Kia Forte. Serving Done Regularly. New Paint. Newly el
Arrived, Call Now! Location Car Mall
Office No 6459561
Category
PARE Car Contact Person(s) Richard
Raymont
Status
Avallabl

hitpes/iwww. sgearmart.comiused_cars/info php7ID=82453380L=1232 13



10/110:2019

> Back to.OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebata Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
187G

SKE3026A
No

100ct 2019
KIA

CERATO FORTE 1.6 SX 6AT ABS D/AB 2WD
4DR

Silver

2011

GAFCBH209539
KNAFW411MC5578504
21.1kW (122 bhp)
$12,858.00

23 Feb 2012

23 Feb 2012

1

$12,858.00

Yes
22 Feb 2022
$7.714.00

22 Feb 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$46,889.00

$11,108.00

$18,822.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 2019

hitps./fvrl. lta,gov sgitaivriactionfenquireRebateByPublicBeforeCareginput ?FUNCTION_ID=F0304000TT

mn



WACEAT 18 308 Carnge 831 LLIF - MO

ESTHY DATE & TIME: 06K
SLNIMST TED 87, Lmais Sim T

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please epon comectly the detail of ihe accdent To speed up e dlaims process
2 This Farms musl bo compleled by the Policybolder andior the Authonsed Divar

3. inlormation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as posslble. Any wilhd misreoressmation o withe kelirig of kel lacts
rpRichElE policy I|-rr-|||'.,
4. The issus and sceptance of this Form by Insutance companies & nad an somessien of oty Babifity on the part of the meurancs: companes

5. Any false reporting may be referred (o the Polics Tor Investigation.

Ty Bl

ITRTCE O sl e o

&, This repori will be forwanded by the insurers of he GIA Rocoras Manzgemen) Cemre astablishod by the General Indurance Association of Singapore (GIAY for
archiving and that copses of this eport will, lor 8 lea, be mada avalable upon application by interesisd partes
T. By tha loagement of this report t0 the newrens, you Reredly comsant 1o tho archiving of s reoart af the cents and 1o comes o the roport being made svailitle

afcresmicl

Date OFf Report
Date OF Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Mo

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Altarnativa Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Marufaciure:

Mokl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

It No, Please siaie aclion fo be taken
Vahiclie Calagaory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaa| Policy

Policy Numbes

Cover Mota Numbar

Driver

Nama of Drive

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Jccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendes

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

0810/2018 16:56

DanMor201a 11:05

BLK 302 UBI AVENUE 1 CARPARK
SINGAPORE

SKE3026A

KOH CHIEW KEONG
S68361875
ALANKOHCKER@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-83889890
OFFICE-23B89890

KA
CERATO FORTE-1.6 SX (A)

PRIVATE USE
NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTELTD
COMPREHENEIVE

NO

MTO0B0224 1

KOH CHIEW KEONG
S6836187G

30/09/1868

OUTDOOR

20/04/1985

30 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-83888880

OFFICE-B3889880
ALANKOHCKBS@GMAIL, COM

Page 1 of 18



Address

Pastooda

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden

Weathar Condltions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Imwolved in this accidant?

MNumbar af vehicles (iIncluding own vahicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanceT

Was any olther motenal or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Fassangers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported to the police?

If Yes Pleass stata which Police Station

Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for atteschment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recardad?

BLK 426 EEDOK NORTH ROAD #07-518
480426

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration NMumber
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Vaohicle Catsgary

Mame of Orver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature OF Damage

No, Of Passanger (Including Drivar)

SGY3g78U
TOYOTA | COROLLA AXIO 1.5 A

PRIVATE CAR

Paga 2 of 18
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Sketch Plan #2
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FASTECH AUTO FTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-46 48,50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO:SKE 3026A
ary PARTICULAR
1PCS BONNET
1PCS FRONT BUMPER
1PCS HEADLAMP OIS £4D-00
1PCS FRONT FENDER O/S
1PCS FRONT FENDER mneum!.n as fE£.-L10
1SET FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS O/S
1PCS FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER O/S %1“6:&
1PCS FRONT LOWER ARM OIS 5
1PCS FRONT KNUCKLEARMOIS  33.310
1PCS FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING O'S 2. §0- 0o
1PCS FRONT DRIVESHAFT OIS
1FCS FRONT STEERING RACK ASSY
1PCS FRONT TIE ROD O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR OIS
1PCS FRONT EENDER INNER PANEL O/S
1 PCS FRONT SPORT RIM O/S
LABOUR CHARGES
TO GHECK WIRING

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO DISMANTLE & REFLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

Mot M’”“'{

9/n/r?

i

ﬁ.. se22.30 %X

soljiy B

?&ﬁﬂ E,ﬂaf
m $5000
$438.50 i
$611.20
2::; $688.50 <
YA szs o i
A1 148820 %

A s1.99530 4
.dl"\ smr.n‘*-

{ﬂz. ;,g{w.?j smmm;;a.-‘

nne

$11,607.80

s8000 A0
515000 £
$300.00 | 5
$80.00 3 o
saauuc

513 'B?? 80 860

10080
(o7
pr n§1
SN A L0-00
L fffaﬂ'd’a
d'é'}? =
37057



COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

HUNTER DSP700
impany: FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
ore 205 A A O
ite 9.10.19 14:28 SKE 302¢€ A
Kia : Cerato/Forte : 2009-13 (TD)
Front : Left Front : Right
__Actual | Before | Specified Range ~_Actual | Before | Specified Range |
4.'12- 0°40 -1°08' -0°08" | Camber A 5{ 1°56 -1°08° 0°08° |
423 8°23 3°63 4°63 Caster . 50 | 3T 46y
07 012 -0°06" 0°06' Toe 0 18 076 0°06 0°06°
1003 100T 13°07" 14°0T" SaAl 11726 11736 13°07" 1407 |
2y I3 11°69° 13°69" | Included Angle 9"40 9740 11°69" 13°68° |
B __ | Tuming Angle Dif¥. |
Front
|_Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber 1°18’ 1"16° | |
Cross Caster -0°29' -0°29
Cross SAl | -1°33° | 1733
Total Toe BEEE 0727 -0°09°' 0°0¢%’
Cross Turn Diff. =
Rear : Left Rear : Right
|_Actual | Before Ep.uil'iuthnL] Actual | Befors | Specified Range
}7--. 26 12 -2°00"-1°00° | Camber 1°23 122 | 200" %00
[ o-o8 0°06' 015" | Toe [ -~ | 0%08 0*1F
Rear
__Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber -ﬂ"ﬂﬁ' -0°06' )
Total Toe ; 0™ 2 0°11' 0°30'
Thrust Angle | -D"B‘I" 001" |

VARARGR 141 MVART jommrrational 301001 D8 roe



’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapare 408933
- TEL 6258 3561 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607108R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Exparts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Red CS/AGI18017831/Uqgf3n2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) IWIIIWH"I""H
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 Dale - 04-11-2019
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGY 3878U Veh. Inspected SKE 3026A
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. C10004238/KY Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From WY RATILLA Assign Date 08/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA CERATO FORTE (A) c.c 1581
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Req. 2012
Chassis No. KNAFW411MC5578504 Colour GREY
Odometer 116900 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/45 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 YOROHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyra |215M45R17 Y OKOHAMA Emm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION. THE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED
DUE TO COLLISION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5 General Information
Accident Date 0B/10/2018 Ilrmpuctian Data De/1o2018
Survey held at FASTECHAUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 ALUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sh. Estimate Days of Repair

JEETI!.MTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapone 408833
TEL #2568 1581 FAX G256 4315

Reg. Mo 109607108R GS5T Reg No 19.0607 188-R Page Na.:1al 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKE 3026A
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 922.30 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 801.50 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP O/S CRACKED 88520 680.00
1|FRONT FENDER OVS BADLY DENTED 71520 54520
1|FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD Q/5 TORN 266.80 168.50
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS QIS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER OIS BENT 499.50 405.60
1|FRONT LOWER ARM OIS BENT 61120 389.20
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM QIS BENT 688.50 522 30
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING O/S NECESSARY 32510 250.00
1|FRONT DRIVESHAFT O/5 NOT NECESSARY 1.4868.20 -
1|FRONT STEERING RACK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,695.30 -
1|FRONT TIE ROD QVS NOT NECESSARY 121.50 -
1|FRONT DOOR O/S TO REPAIR SEE 892.30 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL OV/S TO REPAIR SEE 665.20 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -302.08
10,827 BO 2,718.72
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT SPORT RIM O/S (SN) BENT | WARPED 680.00 450.00
680.00 45000
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT, 150,00 B0.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE 300.00 120.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 80.00 30.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING B80.00 420.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BONNET,FRONT
BUMPER,FRONT DOOR /5 AND FRONT FENDER INNER
PANEL /S
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 880,00 B00.00
2.370.00 1470.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19017831/Ugf3n2
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[ GRAND TOTAL | 13,911.311[ 4,638.72
RECOMMENDED COST PF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ' ﬁm.ﬂﬂ
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18017831/Ugfan2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Report s mads selely lor the uae and benelit of the Client named oo the it page of this Repan




